AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
[ ] workshop [/] Regular [] Special
(A) l___] Report Only ' IZl Recognition
Presenter(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Jose G. Hernandez Jr. Liberty Elementary Principal
Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.
Recognition of Liberty Elementary Triple Play Winter Division 1 & 2 Baseball teams for
winning their division championship. '
(B) |:| Action ltems
Presenters(s):
Briefly describe the action required.
(C) Fundingso : ldenti o i ired.

(D)

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Liberty Elementary

Memo

To: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent }; -Si‘.hools
From: Jose G. Hernandez, Jr., Princip \k

Date: 04/01/2022

Re: Triple Play Baseball Winter Division 1 and 2

Congratulations to our Liberty students who played in the Triple Play Winter Baseball.
The teams learned the importance of team and were able to win the championship. They
represented our campus well.

Thank you to our coaches and parents for always supporting our campus and students.

Great job and congratulations!

APPROVED:

John Cox, Mp‘vintendent for C&lI

Go Eagles!



